Angela Holden

From: Premier

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 12:25 PM
To: ‘The Premier'

Subject: Third party personal information

From: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 12:09 PM

To: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Respect

FYI

Kind regards,

Third party personal information

A/Electorate Officer

Office of Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
State Member for Inala

PO Box 75, Inala QLD 4077
(07) 3737 2100
inala@parliament.qld.gov.au

From:s73(2) irrelevant

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 11:04 AM

To: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.did.gov.au>; capalaba@parliment.qld.gov.au
Subject:

| refusing return to home, while
allowing foreign cricketers ,footballel's wives and girlfriends in to the state!

Third party personal information

s73(2) irrelevant

Consider the environmert before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail. and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Partiamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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Angela Holden

From: Premier

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 9:40 AM
To: ‘The Premier

Subject: FW: Border restrictions -

From: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.qgld.gov.au>

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 9:26 AM

To: Premier <premier@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Border restrictions - Medical/family need over holidays for wags

FYI

Kind regards,

Third party personal information

A/Electorate Officer

Office of Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
State Member for Inala

PO Box 75, Inala QLD 4077
(07) 3737 2100
inala@parliament.qld.gov.au

From: s73(2) irrelevant

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 7:42 PM

To: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.qld.gov.au>

Cc: Theodore Electorate Office <theodore @parliament.gld.gov.au>
Subject: Border restrictions - A~ ) holidays for wags

Dear Premier

Third party personal information

holidays for wags

recent handling of the

hard border closure. |Third party personal information
1
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o ) you allowed a bunch of wives,
girlfriends and children of footballers to travel up here on a social basis, to have a holiday in
Queensland while their boyfriends/husbands play football

Third party personal information

Sincere regards,
s73(2) irrelevant

2
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cc. Mark Boothman, Member for Theodore

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are strictly prohibiled from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service does not warrant thatthe info/mation is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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Angela Holden

From: Premier

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 1:10 PM
To: ‘The Premier

Subject: FW: NRL families arrival in gld

From: s73(2) irrelevant

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 11:36 AM
To: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Subject: NRL families arrival in gld

To the Premier
Dear Ms Palaszczuk,

Third party personal information

The decision to allow the wives, girlfriends and families of NRL players into Queensland|

|s73(2) irrelevant |

1
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Angelﬁ Holden

From: Premier

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 9:39 AM
To: 'The Premier'

Subject:

From: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 9:36 AM ’

To: Premier <premier@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: excemtions

FYI

Kind regards,
Third party personal information

A/Electorate Officer

Office of Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk VP
State Member for Inala

PO Box 75, Inala QLD 4077
(07) 3737 2100
inala@parliament.qld.gov.au

————— Original Message-----
From: s73(2) irrelevant

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 7:54 AM
To: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.gld.gov.au>
Subject:

Dear Premier,

Could you please explain what is the importance and what benefit is it to QLD to bring 100 wives and girlfriends of
footballers into QLD.

Third party personal information

Kind regards

Consider the environment before you print this email.
NOTICE - This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and only for the use of the addressee.

If you have received this e-mail in error, you are sfrictly prohibited from using, forwarding, printing, copying or dealing in anyway whatsoever with it, and are
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7 3553 6000.

1
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Angela Holden

From: Premier

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 11:14 AM
To: 'The Premier'

Subject:

From: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 10:45 AM

To: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Queensland's to return home

Forwarding the email below from 73(2) irrelevant

Kind regards

Third party personal information

Electorate Officer

Office of Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
State Member for Inala

PO Box 75, Inala QLD 4077
(07) 3737 2100
inala@parliament.gld.gov.au

From:s73(2) irrelevant

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 8:42 AM

To: Inala Electorate Office <inala@parliament.ald.gov.au>
Subject:

Dear Premier and Member for Bulimba,

your decision to allow into our state the arrival of cricketers, 100 NRL
families and girl friends, not to mention the Rugby teams arriving soon.

1
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Angela Holden

From: Premier

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 1:42 PM
To: ‘The Premier'

Subject: Third party personal information

while NRL wives are allowed to enter QLD

From: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.qld.gov.au>

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 1:24 PM

To: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: _ ) while NRL wives are
allowed to enter QLD

Forwarding the email below from|s73(2) irelevant

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
From: @)

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 11:16 AM

To: Pinerivers Electorate QOffice <Pine.Rivers@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Capalaba Electorate Office
<Capalaba@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Cooper Electorate Office <COOPER@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Gladstone
Electorate Office <Gladstone@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Barron River Electorate Office
<Barron.River@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Redcliffe Electorate Office <Redcliffe@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Springwood
Electorate Office <Springwood@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Woodridge Electorate Office

<Woodridge @parliament.qld.gov.au>; Algester Electorate Office <Algester@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Bulimba
Electorate Office <Bulimba@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Waterford Electorate Office
<Waterford@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Ferny Grove Electorate Office <Ferny.Grove @parliament.qld.gov.au>; Mackay
Electorate Office <MACKAY@parliament.qld.gov.au>; McConnel Electorate Office
<mcconnel@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Thuringowa Electorate Office <Thuringowa@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Cairns
Electorate Office <Cairns@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Sandgate Electorate Office <Sandgate@parliament.gld.gov.au>;
Ipswich Electorate Office <lpswich@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Caloundra Electorate Office

1
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<CALOUNDRA@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Greenslopes Electorate Office <Greenslopes@parliament.gld.gov.au>;
Kurwongbah Electorate Office <kurwongbah@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Keppel Electorate Office
<Keppel@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Nudgee Electorate Office <Nudgee@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Cook Electorate
Office <Cook@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Ipswich West Electorate Office <lpswich.West@parliament.gld.gov.au>;
Stretton Electorate Office <Stretton@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Bundamba Electorate Office
<Bundamba@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Macalister Electorate Office <macalister@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Mansfield
Electorate Office <Mansfield@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Aspley Electorate Office <aspley@parliament.qgld.gov.au>;
Murrumba Electorate Office <Murrumba@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Jordan Electorate Office
<jordan@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Rockhampton Electorate Office <Rockhampton@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Inala
Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Lytton Electorate Office <Lytton@parliament.qgld.gov.au>;
Mulgrave Electorate Office <mulgrave@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Logan Electorate Office
<Logan@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Mt Ommaney Electorate Office <Mount.Ommaney@jparliament.qld.gov.au>;
Redlands Electorate Office <Redlands@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Toohey Electorate Office
<toohey@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Morayfield Electorate Office <Morayfield@parliginent.gld.gov.au>; Maryborough
Electorate Office <Maryborough@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Gaven Electorate Office
<Gaven@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Nicklin Electorate Office <NICKLIN@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Bundaberg Electorate
Office <BUNDABERG @parliament.qld.gov.au>; Townsville Electorate Office <Townsville@parliament.gld.gov.au>;
Stafford Electorate Office <STAFFORD@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Hervey Bay Electorate Office
<Hervey.Bay@parliament.gld.gov.au>; Mundingburra Electorate Office <MUNDINGBURRA®@parliament.qld.gov.au>;
Bancroft Electorate Office <bancroft@parliament.ald.gov.au>

Subject: Third party personal information while NRL wives are allowed to

enter QLD

_ ‘about hearing that NRL wives and officials
have been able to enter Queensland.

) special treatment
given to NRL wives and officials.

2
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Regards,

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
requested to reply immediately by e-mail to the sender or by telephone to the Parliamentary Service on +61 7,3563 6000.

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assenibly, iis Committees or Members may constitute a

contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notified.

Itis the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Parliamentary Service)does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.

3
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L Angéla Holden

From: Premier

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 1:43 PM
To: 'The Premier'

Subject: Third party personal information

From: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 1:40 PM

To: Premier <premier@ministerial.qld.gov.au>

Subject: FW:

Forwarding the email below from |373(2) irrelevant

Kind regards

Third party personal information

Electorate Officer

Office of Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk mp
State Member for Inala

PO Box 75, Inala QLD 4077
(07) 3737 2100
inala@parliament.qld.gov.au

From: s73(2) irrelevant

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2021 1:35 PM

To: Broadwater Electorate Office <Broadwater@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Redcliffe Electorate Office

<Redcliffe @parliament.qld.gov.au>; Currumbin Electorate Office <Currumbin@parliament.qgld.gov.au>; Burleigh
Electorate Office <BURLEIGH@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Inala Electorate Office <|nala@parliament.gld.gov.au>;
monaro@parlisment.nsw.gov.au; willoughby@parliament.nsw.gov.au; keith.pittmp@aph.gov.au

Cc: Chris Waters <charidan@bigpond.com>; Hervey Bay Electorate Office <Hervey.Bay@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Subject:

Good Afternoon Members of Parliament,

Third party personal information

1
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Third party personal information

Just two weeks ago when the border again slammed shut (except for sports pepple it_seems)

Kind Regards

s73(2) irrelevant

2
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Angela Holden

From: Premier

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 10:01 AM
To: 'The Premier'

Subject: Third party personal information

From: Inala Electorate Office <inala@parliament.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 9:52 AM

To: Premier <premier@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: FW: Stick to The National Plan - COVID

FYl

Kind regards,

Third party personal information
A/Electorate Officer

Office of Hon Annastacia Palaszczuk MP
State Member for Inala

PO Box 75, Inala QLD 4077
(07) 3737 2100
inala@parliament.qld.gov.au

Erom: s73(2) irrelevant

Sent: Thursday, 2 September 2021 9:33 AM

To: Inala Electorate Office <Inala@parliament.qld.gov.au>; Stafford Electorate Office
<STAFFORD@parliament.gld.gov.au>

Subject:

Dear Mr Sullivan and Premier,

Third party personal information

Shutting Queenslanders out of Queensland whilst you let NRL girlfriends to slip into the State

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

Any views expressed in this e-mail are the author's, except where the e-mail makes/it clear otherwise. The unauthorised publication of an e-mail and any
attachments generated for the official functions of the Parliamentary Service, the Legislative Assembly, its Committees or Members may constitute a
contempt of the Queensland Parliament. If the information contained in this e-mail and any attachments becomes the subject of any request under Right to
information legislation, the author or the Parliamentary Service should be notifiea.

It is the addressee's responsibility to scan this message for viruses. The Paifiamentary Service does not warrant that the information is free from any
virus,defect or error.
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Angela Holden

From: : Premier
Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 3:30 PM
To: 'The Premier’
Subject: s73(2) irrelevant
Name
- Email
Phone

Who would you like to contact? Premier Annastacia Palaszczuk MP

Message you approve NRL & AFL to enter Qld when all others
‘ especially border residence are unable‘to do sc.
Third party personal information

The message has been sent from 49.255.90.242 (Australia) at 2021-08-31 13:50:24 on Internet Explorer 11.0
Entry ID: 3457

1
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Donna O'Donoghue

From: Greg Fowler

Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 9:28 AM
To: Wendy Bourne; @Premiers Media
Subject: RE: Sporting families into Qld

Not one Queenslander or overseas Australian is missing out on a Hotel
Quarantine spot because of arrangements with the NRL orany other
sporting code.

From: Wendy Bourne <Wendy.Bourne@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 9:20 AM

To: @Premiers Media <premiers.media@ministerial.qld.gov.au>
Cc: Greg Fowler <Greg.Fowler@ministerial.gld.gov.au>

Subject: Sporting families into Qld

Can | get some lines re AFL - lots of EOs getting emails from members of the public re this issue.

From: McConnel Electorate Office <mcconnel@parliament.gid.gov.au>
Sent: Tuesday, 31 August 2021 9:18 AM

To: Wendy Bourne <Wendy.Bourne@ministerial.gld.gov.ati>

Subject: Sporting families into Qld

Hey Wendy,

We are getting a lot of backlash here in the oftice regarding the decision to allow families and sporting bodies —
Indian & Australian women’s cricket teams, NRL family & children being allowed to quarantine in Qld when there is
a pause on at the moment and other families ate stuck interstate, missing funerals.

Overall, they are not accepting that this'is the directive solely from the Chief Health Officer. They believe that the
state government would have had input into this decision.

What can | be saying to all these canstituents?

Thanks,

Third party personal inforrnation

Electorate Officer for

HON GRACE GRACE MP
Minister for Education | Minister for Industrial Relations | Minister for Racing

Member for McConnel
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